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Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

233 Woodside Drive - Permit ID: 2017-00757 Site Plan Amendment
Mike Skolnick <mike.skolnick@northeastcivilsolutions.com> Wed, Nov 22, 2017 at 8:46 AM
To: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Keri,

 

There is no difference in the cost of work.  The reduced septic size would reduce the cost, however further excavation into
the slope due to the building rotation
is an additional cost.  The give and take of cost equals out to the original cost.

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Michael Skolnick

Engineering Technician

(p)  207.883.1000
(f)   207.883.1001
 
Northeast Civi l  Solut ions, Inc.
381 Payne Road
Scarborough, ME 04074
 
A DBE Certified Company

SURVEYING  ¤  ENGINEERING  ¤  LAND
PLANNING

www.northeastcivilsolutions.com

 

 

 

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Mike Skolnick
Subject: Re: 233 Woodside Drive - Permit ID: 2017-00757 Site Plan Amendment

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government
business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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